
From: Knight, Jade
To: tom.rehyansky@rangerconstruction.com
Cc: Polycart, Johanna; james.avant@rangerconstruction.com
Subject: Exit Interview - Ranger Construction Ind Inc (FLD981866858)
Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:37:52 PM

Good Afternoon,
 
This email serves as a follow up to the hazardous waste compliance evaluation
inspection conducted on January 9th, 2023 (01/09/2023) by the Florida Department
of Environmental Protection (FDEP). We appreciate your team for taking the time to
conduct the walkthrough of Ranger Construction Ind Inc located at 606 95th Ave N,
Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411. As discussed during the inspection with facility
representatives, Ranger Construction is required to submit the following
documentation/information to the Department:
 
Records:

1. Acceptance records of used oil for at least three years or the start date of
operations if it is less than three years [40 CFR 279.46]

2. Manifest records of used oil picked up for at least three years or the start date
of operations if it is less than three years [40 CFR 279.46]

3. Halogen testing results for at least three years or the start date of operations if
it is less than three years [40 CFR 279.44]

4. Training records for at least three years or the start date of operations if it is
less than three years [62-710.600(2)(b) F.A.C.]

5. Annual report for at least three years or the start date of operations if it is less
than three years [62-710.510(5) F.A.C.]

6. Financial liability [62-710.600(2)(e) F.A.C.]
 
Corrective Actions & Requests:

1. Photo of “Used Oil Filter” Labels [62-710.850(3) F.A.C.]
2. Photo of container with used oil absorbents with label.
3. Identify spot on ground just outside the doors of the stationary truck bed and

how it was cleaned up. Identify spot of ground near the small caddies and if
used oil submit photo of it cleaned up. [40 CFR 279.43(c)]. Images of referred
spots will be sent following this email.

4. Photo of small used oil caddies with the words “Used Oil” [40 CFR 279.22(c)(1)]
5. Draining used oil filters must be done inside or in a closed space or container

(not exposed to the elements) [62-710.850(3) F.A.C.]
6. Photo of DOT #s on service trucks [40 CFR 279.43(b)]
7. Emergency equipment and spill control materials on service trucks [40 CFR

279.43(b)]
8. Photo of FDEP registration displayed on-site [62-710.500(4) F.A.C.]

 
Questions:
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1. When did the facility start operations on this address?
2. Is the ground of the facility an impermeable surface and what material is it?
3. Does the facility’s service truck service other facilities or the company’s own

facilities?
4. What is the square footage of the facility?
5. How long is used oil stored on-site?
6. How long are used oil filters stored on-site?
7. What is the end result of the used oil (burned for energy, recycled, etc.)?
8. How much used oil and used oil filters do the service trucks carry?
9. Does the facility utilize e-manifest?

10. Does the facility have a Spill Prevention, Control and Countermeasures Plan
(SPCC)?

 
Please submit the requested information by 01/24/2024. If you have any additional
questions or concerns, feel free to contact me via email or at the phone below.
 
Best regards,

Jade Knight
Environmental Specialist II
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Compliance Assurance Program 
Southeast District – West Palm Beach
Jade.Knight@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 561-681-6623

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. Please take
a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received by completing the DEP
Customer Survey.
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